



L16/26	<p><b>COMMUNITY CENTRE</b></p> <p>a) A verbal report was given on the joint meeting with SMVCA as minutes were not yet available. SMVCA were planning to redecorate the Park Room during the school summer holidays and replace the flooring in the entrance lobby.</p> <p>SMVCA had brought to the attention of the Council the fact that some windows had blown glass which was in need of replacement. One window in the hall also had a broken mechanism and so could not currently be opened. The Clerk was asked to get quotes for this maintenance work.</p> <p>b) CCTV System – some committee members had visited Weston Turville Village Hall for a demonstration of their CCTV system and there was some debate about its suitability for the Community Centre. After discussion it was agreed to look at wireless systems before agreeing on which system to purchase.</p>	Clerk  Clerk
L16/27	<p><b>QUEEN'S 90<sup>TH</sup> BIRTHDAY CELEBRATION EVENT</b></p> <p>Cllr Hunt thanked everyone who had assisted with the event which had been a success. Letters of thanks had been received from local residents who had attended.</p>	
L16/28	<p><b>ANY OTHER ISSUES (FOR INFORMATION)</b></p> <p>No matters raised.</p>	
L16/29	<p><b>DATE OF NEXT MEETING</b></p> <p>The next meeting date would be on 20<sup>th</sup> September at 2.30pm.</p>	

Signed \_\_\_\_\_

Dated: 20<sup>th</sup> September 2016